# Brandon Plascencia

# **Objective**

A hard working individual looking for a responsible entry level position in a reputable organization to expand my skills, knowledge, and experience.

#### **Skills**

Artistic (been drawing consistently since 9th grade), good with hands (I have worked with clay to create figurines), self motivated, team player (Done well when working with others in team projects), and I am a fast learner. To view my art, you can visit my instagram @brando artz

## Languages

English, Spanish

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Food and Beverage associate, Target — Full time, June 2021-October 2021

- Restock and maintain inventory
- Organize and back stock excess inventory
- Provide customer service
- Operate computer cash register
- Maintain clean aisles
- Unload pallets from trucks

Blocker and Tagger, Richardsons — Full time, June 2022-September 2022

- Attach tags to various hats
- Insert cardboard liners in hats
- Clean hats by removing excess string and material
- Steam and remove imperfections from hats

- Count up hats and organize in sets
- Maintain clean work space

### **EDUCATION**

**Lane Community College, 4000 East 30th Ave. Eugene, OR** — *Still Attending, Completed one year* 

September 2021-June 2023, Pursuing an Associates of Applied Science for Graphic Design

#### Current courses:

- Graphic Design 2
- Graphic Design Production 2
- Web Production
- Independent Study

Springfield High School, 875 7th St. Springfield, OR — Graduated June 2021